
1

Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 9:20 AM
To: 'Gale Rossi'
Subject: RE: Notice of Violation Compliance

Hi Gale, 
 
Hopefully you got the third page (of four) of the letter.  The second section regarding “Electronic Submittal of Reports” 
has a link (second in the section) to Geotracker that will get you started.  Probably the easiest way is to use the tool free 
number (866) in the top right of the webpage.  I can send you a copy of the full letter in case you need it.  I suspect you’ll 
need to have one of the named individuals at the top of the letter sign the form, but you can check with the Geotracker 
Help desk.  If you have other questions, let me know. 
Best, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Gale Rossi [mailto:grossi@albanyca.org]  
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 3:20 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: Notice of Violation Compliance 
 
Mark 
 
My name is Gale Rossi and I work with Public Works for the City of Albany. I was just given the attached notice of 
violation RO0000297 and GeoTracker Global ID T 06000102152 for the City of Albany.  I am to work to get this violation 
corrected.  Looks like Geo Tracker Compliance required to claim site due by July 27, 2012 and Update and revise Work 
Plan by August 31, 2012.  I am clueless to these requirements but will get on it.  The site must be claimed which will be 
my first task.  If you can help with advice on how this is done or direction where I can go to learn to do this would be 
appreciated. 
 
Thank you 
 
Gale Rossi 

 
 
 
Gale Rossi 
City of Albany,Public Works Division 
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548 Cleveland Ave 
Albany, Ca  94710 
office 510‐524‐8170 
Cell     530‐409‐1201 
grossi@albanyca.org 
 


